Public Document Pack o
g MANCHESTER
: CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing
Panel

Date: Tuesday, 6 November 2018

Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Room 132, Level 1, Town Hall, Albert Square

Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting.

Access to the Town Hall

Public access to the Town Hall is via the access ramp next to the Lloyd Street
entrance. Members of the public should report to the reception desk.

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee
Hearing Panel

Councillors — Grimshaw (Chair), Jeavons and Paul



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Agenda

1.

Urgent Business
To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have
submitted as urgent.

Appeals

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items
in the confidential part of the agenda.

Interests

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal,
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare
that at the start of the item under consideration. If Members also
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item.

Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Deansgate
Social, 76-78 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 2FW

Deansgate Ward

Application for a New Premises Licence for La Boca, 14b
Turner Street, Manchester, M4 1DZ

Piccadilly Ward



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Information about the Committee

The Licensing and Appeals Committee fulfills the functions of the Licensing Authority
in relation to the licensing of taxi drivers.

A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such
applications.

Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.

Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.

The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of
the public are asked to leave.

Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.

Joanne Roney OBE

Chief Executive

Level 3, Town Hall Extension,
Albert Square,

Manchester, M60 2LA

Further Information

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee
Officer:

Beth Morgan
Tel: 0161 234 3043
Email: b.morgan@manchester.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Monday, 29 October 2018 by the Governance and
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall Extension (Mount
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



This page is intentionally left blank



Item 4

3. MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 218837

Name: Deansgate Social

Address: 76-78 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 2FW
Ward: Deansgate

Application Type: Premises Licence variation

Name of Applicant: In The Pink Limited

Date of application: 13/09/2018

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted
Ground Floor

Provision of regulated entertainment (recorded music):

Current hours: Mon to Thu 2300 to 0030

Current hours: Fri to Sat 2300 to 0400

Current hours: Sun 2300 to 2400

Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 0000 to 2400

Provision of regulated entertainment (live music):
Current hours: Mon to Sat 2300 to 0030

Current hours: Sun 2300 to 2400

Proposed hours: Mon to Sat 1800 to 0400
Proposed hours: Sun 1200 to 0400

Provision of late night refreshment:

Current hours: Mon to Thu 2300 to 0030

Current hours: Sun 2300 to 2400

Proposed hours: Sun to Thu 2300 to 0400

(Hours for Friday and Saturday to remain unchanged)

Supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Current hours: Mon to Thu 1100 to 0030

Current hours: Sun 1200 to 2400

Proposed hours: Mon to Thu 1100 to 0400

Proposed hours: Sun 1200 to 0400

(Hours for Friday and Saturday to remain ynghamged)




Item 4

Basement Area

Provision of late night refreshment:

Current hours: Sun (Not Permitted)

Proposed hours: Sun 2300 to 0400

(Hours for Monday to Saturday to remain unchanged)
Opening hours:

Current hours: Mon to Sun - Unrestricted

Representations received

Greater Manchester Police

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

The protection of children from harm

Licensing & Out of Hours
Compliance

Risk of public nuisance

Agreements between parties

Greater Manchester Police:

SIA registered door staff will be employed at a ratio of 1:100 with a minimum of

2 on duty from 2300 hours until 30 minutes after closing, to assist with the
orderly dispersal of customers. Door staff will wear hi-vis armbands whilst on
duty.

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

Alcohol consumed outside the premises shall only be consumed by patrons
seated at tables.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed between 23:00 hours and
08:00 hours, or at any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except
for the immediate access and egress of persons.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke after 23:00 hours, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass
containers with them.

Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a regular basis
and ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance.

There shall be a documented dispersal policy as agreed with the relevant
responsible authorities implemented at the premises and a copy lodged with
the Council's Licensing Unit.

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements
Page 6



ltem 5

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference:
Name:
Address:
Ward:

Application Type:

Name of Applicant:
Date of application:

218787

La Boca

14b Turner Street, Manchester, M4 1DY
Piccadilly

Hearing Date: 06/11/2018

Premises Licence (new)
Donna Robinson
20/09/2018

Page 7



ltem 5

Summary of application

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)
Reference: 218787/
Premises: La Boca, 14b Turner Street, Manchester, M4 1DZ

Applicant: Donna Robinson

General description of premises as given by the applicant:
Small Café Bar specialising in Spanish food and produce.
Proposed hours and licensable activities:

Provision of requlated entertainment (recorded music)

Indoors only
Mon to Sun 12 noon to 11pm

Non-standard timings (NST) - not applied for

The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises

Mon to Sun 12 noon to 11pm
NST- Alcohol sales to 1Tam on New Year’'s Day

Opening hours:

Mon to Sun 8amto 11 pm

NST- Opening hours to 1am on New Year’s Day

Steps to promote licensing objectives as given by the applicant:
General

Myself as DPS and my partner James Ferdinales intend to be present at the premises for the
main particularly at weekends. We will recruit and train staff in this area.

Prevention of crime and disorder

The addition of CCTV operation

Challenge 21 Scheme

Educating staff

Sharing updates/information with GreateE) g/laenghester Police




ltem 5

Public Safety

Regular staff training on safe alcohol consumption

Prevention of public nuisance

We will ensure customers leave quietly and respectfully. Signs will be placed to reinforce the
importance of this.
We will train staff to ask customers to respect neighbours when leaving.

Protection of children from harm

The café will not be attracting children as such.
We will promote a family atmosphere that is free of foul language and anti-social behaviour.
If a child is present then they would be safe.

Representations Received

Responsible Authority Grounds For Representation

e Greater Manchester Police e Crime and disorder

e Public nuisance

e Protection of children from harm
e Public Safety

e Licensing & Out of Hours e Public nuisance
Compliance
e Trading Standards e Protection of children from harm

Other Persons

e Residents x 3 e Public Nuisance
e Businesses x 3

Page 9




ltem 5

Considerations

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective(s);
b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
c) the s182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Home Secretary;
d) Manchester City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
e) The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made there under
f) Licensing Objectives

Reasons should be given for any departure from ¢ and d above.

New premises licence

The Sub-Committee must take such of the steps under section 17(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (if any), that it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

1. To grant the licence subject to:

a) the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and

b) any mandatory conditions that must be included in the licence

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

3. Torefuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the
designated premises supervisor;

4. To reject the application.

The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added. Modification of the condition of the premises
licence includes restricting the times at which licensable activities authorised
by the licence can take place.

Where the Sub-Committee consider that none of the above steps are

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the application
should be granted in the terms applied for.

Page 10



ltem 5

Summary of representations

Please be advised that the below is a summary of representations received
only. Copies of the representations are included at the back of this document
for members and other interested parties to refer to as necessary.

Greater Manchester Police, Trading Standards and the Licencing and Out of
Hours Team

The above all felt that the operating schedule was not detailed enough with
regards to how the premises is going to promote the four licensing objectives
and suggested conditions to be added to the licence. The applicant has
agreed to the conditions suggested by the responsible authorities.

Businesses

Representation was received by Helen Sullivan on behalf of the business
Breathworks, Sattvadhika Dowling,Tejapushpa Entwistle, Ratnagita Highton,
Lucie Brione on behalf of Body wise and the chairman of the Manchester
Buddhist Centre.

These businesses are located within the Buddhist centre and are adjacent to
the premises at 14b Turner Street.

The businesses state they help their customers reduce anxiety and provide a
space for quiet therapy and religious contemplation. They feel that the new
premises application will create excessive noise and disturbances which will
adversely impact their customers.

Residents

Representation was received from three local residents and users of the
businesses mentioned above which are located within the Buddhist centre. All
three residents had concerns regarding public nuisance. They all feel that the
granting of the licence will negatively impact the area, increase anti social
behaviour and thus have an adverse effect on residents and the users of the
businesses within the Buddhist centre.

Page 11



o =]
IMultistarey
q

La Boca
14b Turner Street, Manchester, M4 1DZ

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2015.
Manchester City Council Ordnance Survey 100019568.

Page 12



Item 5

PREMISE NAME: La Boca

PREMISE ADDRESS: 14b Turner Street, Manchester, M4 1DY

WARD: Piccadilly

HEARING DATE: 06/11/2018

Page 13




Item 5

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises} and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Lo €gean
g Torne ST
MANCTESTEE

Post town Postcode ML{— 132.

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ No Ac@ont ‘Qﬁﬁ(ﬂ%(@) ‘ ’ﬁf@ OIT
OCARANIA B P/ Y foiznan

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

Part 2 - Applicant details

a)  an individual e * LA please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

1 asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section {B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

oo dmn

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 14



ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

0o

please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

[} please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b} please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the [YI
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O

Mr

0 Mrs [ Miss A Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname % fg i MM

First names

Oownd PAEcA

over

Date of birth

Nationality

Fam 18 years old or

Ef/ Please tick yes

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town W,@

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

| Postcode ]Vl&q 5@@\

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) M/ﬁ(

Mr

1 Mrs ] Miss [ Ms [

Page 15

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Item 5


Donna Robinson

Donna Robinson_1

Donna Robinson_2


Donna Robinson_3
y

Donna Robinson_4


Donna Robinson_5


Donna Robinson_6


Donna Robinson_7



Item 5

Surname First names

Date of birth Iam 18 years old or []  Please tick yes
over y
Nationality

Current postal address
it different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS M/ )A, .

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 16



Item 5

. ; DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
Y P weenee fo s LRI T

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T L TTTT ]

Please give a general description of the prem1ses lease read guidance note 1)

SMALL Care BAR Spedalisimg in R e SEVING WInE
AND SHeazy( oN THe Grond) flcos, Slave, The WA@A TR
SeATivg Tor B0 GVer< . A Floor ikl & Aftache).
T 1S NSO DUTSIDE SPACE . Food wil & ZAED TM Te
Lhe AEA Lide AN AoThenTic TAfKs BAe. TRE BAement

wWitl @& &) {or SoAtE oY (usovioe SEATING WILL
@ ok THE Grooon) Fictie oMY . TR BisiNess Wil ORgATE
VAT AS A VAT LG WINE TD TALCAWAY.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

. . ) tic
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) !3
by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 1
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e} live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E) ]
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) [ﬂ
g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 17



Item 5

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) v

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 18



A ik

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors M

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19

Item 5



B /A

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20

Item 5



Item 5

C NJK

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings {please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indgor sporting events (please
read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the Ieft, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Firi

Sat

Sun

Page 21



D /A

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day i Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 22

Item 5



E NJA

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note &)

Sun

Page 23

Item 5



Item 5

F
Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon Q: a) Qg 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue ’21w %é{)

Wed i m Qg: 00 State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur !st QSOD

Fri lgt CD 23 ' ED Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat fzsw Qg*a)

S Y00 BRE0

Page 24



G Nf&

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)

) Qutdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 25

Item 5



HN/A

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(g

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e or at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 26

Item 5



1 N

Late night Wil the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors [

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
those listed in the cofumn on the left. please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 27

Item 5



J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcehol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises [
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premniises
Day | Start | Finish Both v

Mon 240 [3R:00

Tue 112:0D 120D

Wed 112:00 RRIEO

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 5)

The only variation to the hours would be for
New Years Eve where we

would like to serve alcohol from 12:00 -

01:00 the following day.

Thar 3200 23@0

B 112:00 RRY(D

Sat  [i2:00 |R0D

sun2:60 12860

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

colurnn on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name (NpA PATEIGA RoliNON

Postcode l ﬂ/j&% HEAL

Personal licence number (if known) iOO E l 8

Issuing licensing authority (if known) % {b

Page 28

Item 5


maqsooda
The only variation to the hours would be for New Years Eve where we 
would like to serve alcohol from 12:00 - 01:00 the following day. 

Donna Robinson_8


HEnn

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

WA

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

\M@i %’Eé e MGt TIC
A WERIE

L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 5LH0| K60
e 6%00R3-00)
Wed 1 52:00 226D
Thor 6200 [33:00)
Fri Gﬁé() Qg 66
Sat | BZO0| 28 D
Sun IS8 ED|2:00)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the

¢olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

NG YeA< Ve T TRANE UNTIL 100 AA

Page 29

Item 5


maqsooda_1




Item 5

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

MEELE AS DS ApD MY (ARTNEZ TAMES TEADINALES IWNTESD
e Bt i e e S iy

AT Weeicesps . NE WL Bac@uTAND TiZAnD STAF (N TRIS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THe ADDITIoW 6F CCTy ORazATIon . _
CHALlewepe Dl <dhewe As ekl AseEDucATIG S

Acd SHAZwE™ \PMTes fiFo Fom  Gve.

¢) Public safety

Recroltve. STAPF TRAIIOE O SARE ALDHOL CMROMPTION,
Gieneaaty| The :@ ¢ il e Aot ﬁiiga"éﬁb :?%AM' _
AND Leagomer ALUT SARKH PROMCE | Hows TTO PAIR
Wit Sfedey or wm&.epfrwu, GE A VEZ[ SARE
EANZOBIMENRT, WE WANT T6 CRE2ATE A DIEASAST Noakplie .

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Ne NILL €osVPE OSTOMERZS LEAE RUETLY AD
LY. AND OFfEz SIGNSTO EEHSOE THE
WP ZTANCE . We LWL TRAIS TAFE D KINDLY Adic |

(USTomeeS To espiet o REizioow e Whehs LeAund,,

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 30



Item 5

TRe CAf- 4. il NOT Re ATTEACTIOG CHhizdaeny A Such |
Hov\e%?z WE il ?(&W/ié?@ 2 Twild ATMgér’g/m\f:Zé— W‘%f@-
O L vepase, AND AT -SICIAC. Felaiioure. $o TRAT
ﬁfﬁ amg&u AG[@D“NAS PAESEUT, e nWoulD e
AL . AVAE T nlould & Pou) T B MY GRAVCTHES .

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

¢ [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
¢ Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises.

@ Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

© lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

N N & RHE

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United m
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS8 SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 31


maqsooda_2



Donna Robinson_9
y

Donna Robinson_10

Donna Robinson_11
y

Donna Robinson_12


° [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15),

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitied to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing

work relating to a licesable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature CDy Wé&{ﬂ
Date !L{’ / 4 / ]\g
Capacity W AFSO KD% .

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘ S{/\hf\h@?\& M/

Telephone number (if any)}

If you Would treafar 10t narrmor s wath o

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 32

Item 5



Appendix 1, Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Deansgate Social, 76-78 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 2FW
	5 Application for a New Premises Licence for La Boca, 14b Turner Street, Manchester, M4 1DZ
	La Boca Plan and representations


